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House of Representatives
Washington, B.C,
Dear Cengrescuan Edwards,

Bmelesed is a copy of my tedey's letter te Dick Sprague's assistant en the
assassinations comsittes. Secawse in it I refer to you sad te Jack indersen I am sendiag
you a cspys I am sending ene te imdersen through les Whittes, #he & inmew snd like,

sndersen did mske s porsessl sitack en yeur integrity en this merming's AN Americs
show, Ny belief is that if you hai sesn more than the electroid #x tip of that particular
feeborg you night have ssid mors. .

You may remember your ¢all te me durisg Watergate days and your subsequent imabilidy
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and frem whom I loasghi. Today I knew seme I vegard as felens snd whe should be puniched
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as aa unjustified criticism of it. What I have yogarded as justified criticisss I have

Tour suboennittos is the subcemittee sz Censtitutienal rights. I hepe yeu can agree
with ny belief, that vhether oms is 2t others regari as a good perssx or asl & good
persen is imsaterisl sn quesiiens of Cens tutional rights.
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cousd.tbes, by wahidden lesks and ifs yeport, has inireded wpen these rights. It has,
without say imveatigation or any veal hearing, doclared to 3he largest sudisnce 1% .

dioted evidente hat te my persomsl kasvledze was in its pessessisn.

I have ae cescern fer any iatrusien imbe my rights by this cemadites, if my letier
does net mske this clear. I do not smticipete suy fermalisalen eof this request by
subpoenn. Even lese ¢o I anticipate any desire om ifs part te sither force the issue
of orovide me with a forum for a statemend of my reasens for reBusing i%. Thors ls
pething persemal in =y wriblag you.

With teday’s atiack en the press for deiag its jeb, an atiack totally witheut sven
the sugsestion of iamgcuraey, with this bracketed with an attack om you fer raising a
banie question of righis, puwuanmmtmmzmuhmwa;
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Widls Mr. Sprague's fermer and leng-tiwe clese asseciation with ens ke must, ine=
avitably imvestigste sppears te me %o be & cenflict of interest he cannet yeselve by
precusal, I vas meuctheless williag to trust hiw when the House decided to use him, I
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Sincerely,

Hevald Walsbere



